info@dillsboronc.info

From: Rose Bauguess <rose@regiona.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Paige Dowling; Lynda Sossamon; Brian McMahan; Mike Poston; Don Adams; Rich Price -

ED-Director; John Jeleniewski; Dan Schaeffer; Mike Fitzgerald; Tracy Rodes; Carl Hooper;
Debbie Coffey; Sarah Thompson; Russ Harris
Subject: NC 107 (R-5600) meetings Feb 23

NCDOT's Public Involvement office is sending out notices of the upcoming public meeting on R-5600, NC 107 from Sylva
to R-5000.

Please note there are two separate meetings - the briefing for Local Officials from 2:00-3:30 following by a Public
meeting from 4:00-7:00. The public meeting will be a drop-in style workshop with no formal presentation. Mark your
calendars for February 23!

Rose Bauguess

Senior Planner

Southwestern Commission

125 Bonnie Lane

Sylva, NC 28779

office: (828)586-1962 x213

rose@regiona.org

Email correspondence subject to NC Public Records Law

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Wilson, Diane <pdwilsonl@ncdot.gov>
Date: Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 12:04 PM

Subject: R-5600

PUBLIC MEETING REGARDING IMPROVEMENTS TO N.C. 107
BETWEEN N.C. 116 AND U.S. 23 BUSINESS

SYLVA, JACKSON COUNTY
STIP No: R-5600
WABS: 45818.1.FR1
2:00 PM -3:30 PM
Local Official’s Informational Meeting
4:00 PM —7:00 PM
Public Meeting
Venue: Southwestern Community College — Conrad Burrell Building (Room 102C)

447 College Drive, Sylva

Contact: Reserved by Division







_ipfo@dillsboronc.info
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From: Rose Bauguess <rose@regiona.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:00 PM
To: Bob Scott; Bob Wehr; Brian McMahan; Carl Hooper; CB McKinnon; Clay Logan; Connie

Orr; Ed Green; Harry Baughn; Jack Debnam; Jacky Ayers; Lynda Sossamon; Mike
Fitzgerald; Nancy Curtis; Patrick Taylor; Phil Carson; Randy A. Nichols; Ronnie Beale; Sara
Locke; Tom Sutton; Tracy Rodes; Ken Mills; Aaron Patton; Ann Payne; Becky Garland;
Blair Chambers; Brian C Burch; Debbie Coffey; Denise Bowman; Ed Burchins; Jack
Morgan; Jason Wimmer; Joe Walker; Josh Ward; Justin Setser; Kevin King; Kim Angel;
Kim Matheson; Manuel Maples; Mike Poston; Okeefe, Zackary; Paige Dowling; Pam
Cook; Paul Leek; Randy Wiggins; Zelerie Rogers

Subject: NCDOT Public Meeting on NC 107 in Sylva (R-5600)

Thursday, February 23, drop-in workshop between 4 and 7 pm. Please spread the word. Thanks!

Rose Bauguess

Senior Planner

Southwestern Commission

125 Bonnie Lane

Sylva, NC 28779

office: (828)586-1962 x213

rose@regiona.org

Email corvespondence subject to NC Public Records Law

---------- Forwarded message ---—-----

From: NCDOT News <duchivama@ncdot.gov>

Date: Tue, Feb 21, 2017 at 11:37 AM

Subject: Opinions Wanted on Improvements in Sylva
To: rose@regiona.org

NORTH CAROLINA

ncaot.gov

News Release

For Immediate Release

date: February 21, 2017

contact: David Uchiyama
duchiyama@ncdot.gov
(828) 251-6171




Opinions Sought for Sylva Improvements
Four Proposals on the Table at Southwestern Community College

ASHEVILLE — State Transportation officials will host a public meeting Thursday, Feb. 23, on upgrading
N.C. 107 through Sylva.

The proposed project would improve East Main Street between N.C. 116 and U.S. 23 Business by
constructing a four-lane roadway with multiple options to relieve congestion and improve traffic
operations. Four different design plans will be displayed during the informal gathering.

The meeting will be held from 4 to 7 p.m. in the Conrad Burrell Building, Room 102C of
Southwestern Community College at 447 College Drive in Sylva.

Transportation officials will be available to answer questions about the various alternatives to the receive

comments about the project. There will be no formal presentation so residents can stop by anytime during
the meeting hours.

Attendees have the opportunity to submit questions and comments until March 13. More information is
available at https://www.ncdot.gov/projects/publicmeetings or can contact Steve Williams, NCDOT

Division 14 Design Construction Engineer; at 253 Webster Road, Sylva, NC 28779 or (828) 586-2141 or
sjwilliams@ncdot.gov.

The Transportation Department will provide auxiliary aids and services under the Americans with
Disabilities Act for disabled person wishing to participate. Anyone requiring special services should
contact Mr. Williams as early as possible.

People who speak Spanish or have a limited ability to read, speak or understand English may receive
interpretive services upon request prior to the meeting by calling 1-800-481-6494.

*k¥k N C DOT***

Copyright © 2017 North Carolina Department of Transportation
1503 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699 (919) 707-2660
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From: Reep, Mark <Mark.Reep@hdrinc.com>
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 4:27 PM
To: epu@ncdot.gov; eau@ncdot.gov; smupef@ncdot.gov; row-notify@ncdot.gov;

roadwaydesign@ncdot.gov; jtortorella@ncdot.gov; brianburch@ncdot.gov;
cmwerner@ncdot.gov; malghandour@ncdot.gov; mslauffer@ncdot.gov;
wkfischer@ncdot.gov; jpilipchuk@ncdot.gov; jburton@ncdot.gov; Isylvester@ncdot.gov;
davidharris@ncdot.gov; mstaley@ncdot.gov; jklacy@ncdot.gov; jehummer@ncdot.gov;
daparker@ncdot.gov; jalavi@ncdot.gov; jtravis@ncdot.gov; jfbridges@ncdot.gov;
jbharris@ncdot.gov; jwalston@ncdot.gov; jicockburn@ncdot.gov; smscales@ncdot.gov,
rwlewis1@ncdot.gov; jfshern@ncdot.gov; atwohig@ncdot.gov;
rondavenport@ncdot.gov; ahdishong@ncdot.gov; jmanley3@ncdot.gov;
clarence.coleman@dot.gov; george.hoops@dot.gov; wjdebnam1@ncdot.gov;
somerville.amanetta@epa.gov; Crystal.c.amschler@usace.army.mil;
marella_buncick@fws.gov; Kevin.Barnett@ncdenr.gov; marla.chambers@ncwildlife.org;
syerka@nc-cherokee.com; elizabeth-toombs@cherokee.org;
sinc.digitaldocs@ncdcr.gov; dharbaugh@twsanc.us; jacksoncomgr@jacksonnc.org;
jcemergencymgt@jacksonnc.org; michaelposton@jacksonnc.org;
brianmcmahan@jacksonnc.org; mayor@townofsylva.org;
townmanager@townofsylva.org; kelliott@jcpsmail.org; sarah@regiona.org;
rose@regiona.org; mayor@townofwebster.org; info@dillsboronc.info

Cc: Woodard, Jonathan L; McHenry, David G (dgmchenry@ncdot.gov)
Subject: Type lll CE for STIP No. R-5600
Attachments: R-5600_Type_llI_CE_Distribution_Ltr_Email.pdf

STIP No. R-5600, Sylva, Jackson County

SUBJECT: Type III CE for STIP No. R-5600
NC 107 from NC 116 to US 23 Business and US 23 Business from SR 1432 (Skyland Drive) to

Municipal Drive Sylva, Jackson County
F.A. Project: STP-0107(13)

NCDOT has completed a Type III CE. The document can be found by NCDOT employees on the Sharepoint
Team Site at:

https://connect.ncdot.gov/site/Preconstruction/division/div14/R-5600/Project%20Development/R -
5600%20Tvpe%20111%20CE.pdf

The document may also be accessed by outside agencies as well as the general public at:
https://xfer.services.ncdot.gov/pdea/EnvironmentalDocs/Documents/STIP_R-
Projects/R5600_CE_20180925.pdf

No significant adverse environmental effects are expected as a result of the project. Distribution of the Categorical
Exclusion is being made on behalf of

the Federal Highway Administration in accordance with 23 CFR 771. The document is also being distributed for
review to other agencies as appropriate.

Please send any comments, requests or acknowledgement letters for any documents to David McHenry,
Environmental Supervisor — Division 14 at the



address below, by email dgmchenry@ncdot.gov, or at (828) 586-2141.

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON, I
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

December 5, 2018

STIP No. R-5600, Sylva, Jackson County

All,

SUBJECT:  Type III CE for STIP No. R-5600
NC 107 from NC 116 to US 23 Business and US 23 Business from
SR 1432 (Skyland Drive) to Municipal Drive Sylva, Jackson County
F.A. Project: STP-0107(13)

NCDOT has completed a Type III CE. The document can be found by NCDOT employees
on the Sharepoint Team Site at:

https://connect.nedot. gov/site/Preconstruction/division/div 14/R-3600/Project%20Develo
ment/R-5600%20Type%20111%20CE .pdf

The document may also be accessed by outside agencies as well as the general public at:
https://xfer.services.nedot. gov/pdea/Environmental Docs/Documents

No significant adverse environmental effects are expected as a result of the project.
Distribution of the Categorical Exclusion is being made on behalf of the Federal Highway
Administration in accordance with 23 CFR 771. The document is also being distributed for
review to other agencies as appropriate.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
[ QJ%% 12/6/2018

BBB73FBE4ZER41S...

David G. McHenry
Environmental Supervisor — Division 14

Mailing Address: Telephone: (828) 507-0679 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (828) 586-4043 253 WEBSTER RD
DIVISION 14 Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 SYLVA, NC 28723
253 WEBSTER RD

SYLVA,NC 28723 Website: www.nedot.gov







